
From: Keith Clark
To: Keith Clark
Subject: Decommissioning Conference Bio Request
Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:27:56 PM

Everyone,
 
All of you should have seen an email from Loree Hoag of EUCI regarding presentations and more.
 One comment on the presentations: we like to get the presentations prior to the event to be able to
 copy them onto the laptop that I bring with me and run the conference with. Using the one laptop
 speeds up the switch between speakers. The other reason for the early presentations is that we
 copy them onto a jumpdrive that all attendees get a copy of. As part of that email she asks for a bio
 from each speaker. I am confirming that request separately here. If it is possible to get a bio from
 each of you this week, I would greatly appreciate it. I use them to pull a few lines from as an
 introduction for each person at the conference. So, if you can, please send me a bio this week and
 you do not have to repeat it to Loree.
 
We should have 50 attendees plus speakers, so a nice room size of around 65 is very likely. Thank
 you all and looking forward to meeting you. We have attendees from these power companies as of
 now: Georgia Power, AEP, Hawaiian Electric, Exelon, Central Iowa Power Cooperative, Detroit
 Edison, Bangor Hydro and Duke.
 
Regards,
Keith Clark
Program Director, EUCI
KClark@euci.com
720-988-1238
www.linkedin.com/in/keithaclark
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